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August 17, 2022 

 

TO: The Contracting Community 

District Engineers 
District L&D Engineers 

District Construction Engineers 
 

 

FROM: Kerry A. Bates, P.E., State Construction Engineer 
Kerry Bates 

2022.08.17 14:20:14-04'00' 

SUBJECT:    2023 Surface Treatment, Slurry Seal, and Latex Contract Completion Dates 
 

 

A request was made from Industry to extend contract completion dates for the 2023 Surface Treatment, 

Slurry Seal, and Latex schedules allowing for an additional week for coordination efforts with pavement 

marking subcontractors. The Department has been receptive to this request and will grant an additional 

week in the 2023 Surface Treatment, Slurry Seal, and Latex contracts. The contract completion date for 

2023 projects will be October 22, 2023 in comparison with the 2022 season of October 15, 2022 

 
The additional time is to ensure final striping, pavements markings and contract requirements are in place 

and met by October 22, 2023. Thin treatment applications should be completed prior to October 15th, 2023 

to allow the additional week to be used for proper cure time as well as ancillary work (pavement marking, 

pavement inlaid markers, etc.). 

 
As a reminder, all work on these contracts needs to be executed in accordance with our standard contract 

language associated with the full knowledge that any potential delays associated with temperature, weather, 

leaf litter/removal, etc. will be the responsibility of the contractor and no time extensions be entertained 

due to the non-continuous execution of the contract or further deferral of any work into this new time frame. 

 
Additionally, in accordance with Specification 104.02, VDOT reserves the right to alter the quantity of 

work should the contractor not effectively manage and prosecute the work. 
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